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ADDENDUM No. 4
REQUEST FOR TENDER No. Doc4732431853
CONTRACT No. 24-PFR-129

REVISED SUBMISSION DEADLINE:12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), NOVEMBER 7, 2024
FOR: High Park Lower Hillside Washrooms

*Please note the question period for the suppliers for this procurement has ended.

Please refer to the above Request for Tender document in your possession and be advised of
the following:

REVISIONS

R1 — The closing date has been extended to Thursday November 7™, 2024 at 12:00 NOON.

QUESTIONS

Q1. The electrical drawings show to repull the feeder wires between the vault and
washrooms. If we try and pull it out it will likely cause damage to the cable and there is
no going back. Can you advise of the contingency plan for this? Are we to allow for direct
bore or excavate the 100 meters?

Al. Existing conduit to remain. Completely remove existing cable. Run new cable in existing
conduit. Make good any significate damage to existing conduit.

Q2. Please clarify the foundation walls are blocks or cast in place concrete?

A2. The existing foundation walls are concrete block. The new foundation walls will be
concrete block as indicated on the structural drawings.

Q3. Mechanical RFI: The price breakdown shows 4 items for the mechanical scope of
work by divisions. What will be included in 5.2.1.117?

5.2.1.11 Division 20 — Mechanical
5.2.1.12 Division 21 — Fire Suppression
5.2.1.13 Division 22 - New and Renovated Plumbing

5.2.1.14 Division 23 — Mechanical and HVAC System
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A3. 5.2.1.11 Division 20 to include all items in mechanical scope of work not included
elsewhere, if any.

Q4. Do we have sprinklers for that building?

A4. The building is not sprinklered.

Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or
contact Martin Suits at Martin.Suits@toronto.ca.

Suppliers must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided on Part 4 —
Submission Form as per Part 1 Tender Process, Section 1 RFT Specific Process and
Submission Instructions, Item 1.7 — Addenda, of the Tender document. All other aspects of the
Tender remain the same.

Yours truly, Aimee Yang, Supervisor

Community and Social Services and City Manager’s Office
Purchasing Client Services

Purchasing & Materials Management Division
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